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Mr. George A. Derbyshire
Space Science Board
National Academy of Sciences
101 Constitution Avenue, H.W.

Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Derbyshire:

T am enclosing a copy of your draft of tne minutes
of the meeting on the problems of extra-terrestrial life,
woich Dr. Rossi sent me. I nave made a Tew comments, in
pencil, on the MS.

The one thing tnat bothers me a litttle is the Venerian
temperature: the figures T have pencillec in are my recol-
jection of what Gold salc, but tney may be misremembered,
za tne temperatures  79u cuote and the ones fT have may refer

fferent altitudes--s° perhaps there 25 no discrepancy.
” Gemperature is an it cant biological catum and the
res should be as vellable as possible. Sov this reason
I suggest you quote vicures for the Martian temperatures.

    

One further, very minor point is the snelce of units
Tor wavelengths. Since »iologists tend to expect wavelengtns

so have 3 digits (i.e. to be in mp) I woulc sugges t using mp

“n the biological conte::s (pigments, etc.) anc Angstroms or
micra elsewnere.

If I can be of any further help,olease let me know.

sincerely yours,
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